\ 7 Central Services Department

Horace Green, Director Fleet Management

G E/O R G 1 A LaQuona Porter, Fleet Manager 1568-C Broad Street
Augusta GA 30904

Phone: (706) 821-2892

MEMORANDUM
TO: Andy Penick, Director, Procurement Department
FROM:
DATE:
SUBJECT: Recommendation for Bid #25-249, Mini Compact Excavator

On October 20, 2025, nine proposals were received for bid #25-249, Mini Compact Excavator.
After consultation with the Utilities department, Fleet Management recommends awarding
Yancy Brothers of Augusta, GA in the amount of $88,752.

The lowest bidder at $80,000 is WESPro JCB offering a JCB 55Z with exceptions to the
requested bid specifications. This vendor does not have a service center within 25miles of
Augusta, GA which can cause significant downtime due to the time to haul the machine to a
authorized JCB shop for warranty repairs.

The second lowest bidder at $83,400 is J and B Tractor Co., Inc. offering a Kubota KX057-
5R3AP. The model offers 12 more horsepower than the Utilities department and will allow a
12.9 foot digging depth. However, the hydraulic flow is 14.8gallons which will not be sufficient
for the mulching head attachment being requested on a separate bid.

The third lowest bidder at $88,752 is Yancey Brothers offering a CAT 306. This machine allows
25 more horsepower than the department’s current machine. The digging depth can reach up to
13.5feet. The hydraulic flow is 9 more gallons than the Kubota KX057-5R3AP. This will enable
the department to reach further down slopes, handle heavier trees and debris.

Please advise this office upon completion of notifications so that we may proceed with the
acquisition process.

If you need further information or if you have any questions regarding this recommendation,
please contact the Fleet Management Office at 706-821-2892.
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